

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-24-2009 BY 65179 DMH/MJS

b6
b7C

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 12:44 PM
To: [REDACTED] (INSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Misprision of Felony

b6
b7C

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~
~~NON-RECORD~~

Great.

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED] (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 12:23 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Misprision of Felony

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~
~~NON-RECORD~~

OK, thanks. I forwarded you a copy of the approved EG which was signed out by DD Pistole on Friday.
We started interviews today.

-----Original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 12:18 PM
To: [REDACTED] (INSD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Misprision of Felony

b6
b7C

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~
~~NON-RECORD~~

RE possibility of anything criminal emerging. I agree with [REDACTED] analysis.

b6
b7C

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED] (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 10:43 AM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Misprision of Felony

b6
b7C

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~
~~NON-RECORD~~

b5

[REDACTED]

b5

[REDACTED]

b5

[REDACTED]

b6
b7C
b2

[REDACTED]

Office of the General Counsel

[REDACTED]

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~

~~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED~~